Agreed Order Signed March 8, 2011

City of Robstown, Docket No. GUD 9967

At Robstown System (System ID No. 711130), Robstown, Nueces County, Texas.

Rule Violated:

49 CFR §192.613(a): Lost and unaccounted gas (leakage)

Date Violation Began: December 4, 2009

Date of Compliance: August 16, 2010

Penalty Paid: \$2,500.00